g;z;\gzs-Royer-Ordanan Farmstead Ca. 1820-1930
Urbana vicinity
Private
Thesimons-Royer-mdananFarnsteadiscerrteredmastonetwo—story
dwelling built about 1820 with a two-story enclosed porch covering most of the
principal elevation and a one-story rear addition. A lower-height two-story
wing adjoins the house on the south. A log smokehouse and a stone springhouse,
both built about the same time as the dwelling, are also in the damestic
group. An agricultural outbuilding group is located on the opposite side of
Park Mills Road fram the damestic group. The contributing structures in this
part are a circa 1875-1900 frame wagon shed/corn crib and a 1930 concrete block
dairy barn, dated by an incised block near a doorway. The farmstead is
moderately significant for the architecture of the dwelling, which retains its
slate roof, 6/6 sash with dentiled lintels, and its basic interior floor plan,
and the domestic outbuildings, which have been little altered. The house was
probably luilt by Samuel or John Simmons about 1820. James H. Simmons occupied
the farm in 1846 and Jacob Royer was a tenant in the 1850's. By 1860, it was
sold to Catherine Ordeman, the wife of Capt. H. D. Ordeman, associated with the
mills in the nearby village of Park Mills. By 1873, Capt. Ordeman apparently
lived on the farm. His son, Frederick A. Ordeman, retained the property until
the 1920's, although it was a tenant farm during his ownership.
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Simmons-Royer-Ordeman Farmstead
Urbana

Frederick County

HISTORIC CONTEXT:
MARYIAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgamery

Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Develocpment Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Commnity Planning

Resource Types:
Category: Building
Historic Envirorment: Rural
Historic Function and Use:
Damestic/single dwelling/residence

Damestic/secondary structure/smokehouse

Donmtlc/secondary structure/other dependencies
Agrlculthe/Subsmtexx:e/anlmal facility/barn

Agrlmlthe/Subsm‘berx:e/storage/granaxy
Known Design Source: None




M104 P49 Survey No. F-7-83

SRR s Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust mnnis
State Historic Sites Inventory Form boE _yes xno

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Simmons-Royer-Ordeman Farmstead

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 2229B Park Mills Road — not for pubiication
city, town Urbana _X vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
- - -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—_ district —_ pubiic X occupied X__ agriculture — _ museum
—X_ buiiding(s) _X_ private —_ unoccupied —_ commercial — park
— structure —__ both ___ work in progress — educationai _X_ private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment —__reiigious
—— object ___in process X _ yes: restricted — government —_ scientific
—— being considered ____yes: unrestricted — industriai ____ transportation
__x not applicable ___no —_ military ___other:

4. owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Perry C. Cosgrave et al
street & number 2027 Park Mills Road telephone no.:
city, town Adamstown state and zip code MD 21710

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1122
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 718
city,town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

titie

date — federai ___state ___ county ___ iocai

—

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-7-83

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unaltered _ % original site

_X good —_ruins X altered — moved date of move
— fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 6

The Simmons-Royer-Ordeman Farmstead is an agricultural/residential complex
centered on a circa 1820 stone residence with two contributing damestic outbuildings
of approximately the same period and an agricultural group on the opposite side of
park Mills Road containing a frame wagon shed/corn crib of the late 19th century and
a oconcrete block dairy barn and milk house of 1930. The farmstead is located on the
ecast and west sides of Park Mills Road about 1/4 mile south of the intersection of
Mt. Ephraim Road at the former industrial village of Park Mills, near Urbana,
Frederick County, Maryland. The house and damestic outbuildings, along with a
non-contributing brick residence, are located on the east side of the road and the
agricultural group is on the west side, also with several non-contributing sheds and
a barn rebuilt on the foundation of the original bank barn after a fire in 1957.
Dates for the buildings are based on architectural details, land records, historical
maps, and a dated concrete block on the dairy barn.

The stone residence is a two-story building with a two-story enclosed porch on
the principal west elevation. A two-story, lower wing adjoins the south gable end
of the main section. The main section has three bays, but only the north bay is
exposed, the rest of the elevation and part of the wing being obscured by the
enclosed porch. A single bay on the wing is also visible on the west elevatior
The porch was enclosed in the early 1950's and was probably a late 19th centu
addition to the house. The main section has interior end chimneys and a slate
roof. Interior observation of the attic revealed that the underside of the slate
roof is chinked with clay at the purlins as a waterproofing measure. The cornice
is boxed. On the south gable end of the wing is a rebuilt exterior stone chimney.
A one-story shed addition is on the east elevation, also extending across the wing
and part of the main section. The windows are 6/6 with lintels ornamented with
dentil moldings and plain corner blocks. The north gable end has two attic windows
with 2/2 sash. The interior plan of the main section has two roams and the wing has
one room. Its floor level is slightly lower than the main section. The interior
trim work is very plain and the walls are covered with drywall. No chair rails are
visible and the existing mantelpieces are simple wood surrounds. The fireplaces are
closed and stoves appear to have been used since at least the early 20th century.
The wing has a single room on the first floor which is the remodeled kitchen.

Domestic ocutbuildings:

Smokehouse: The log smokehouse is located southeast of the stone dwelling. It has
a corrugated metal roof and a german sided gable on the north elevation. The
vertical board door is on the north elevation. The smokehouse appears to date fram
the first or second quarterofthel9thoentxn‘yarxiisprobab1yoontalporarywith
the dwelling.

Springhouse: The stone springhouse is located south of the dwelling and also dates
from about the same period as the house. Its entrance faces east, probably to
provide a more protected entrance from the prevailing winter wind direction. T¥



8. Significance Survey No. F-7-23

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion

—.-~1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —___conservation — law —__ science

1500-1599 _ __ agriculture —___economics —literature — Ssculpture

—1600-1699 _X_ architecture — education — military —_ social/

—_1700-1799 ___ art ——_engineering — __ music humanitarian

X _1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater

X _1900- —___ communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —— other (specify)

Specific dates C. 1320; C. 1375-1930CBuilder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _A _B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __state xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Simmons-Royer-Ordeman Farmstead is moderately significant for the
architecture of the stone dwelling and its damestic outbuildings dating from about
18320 to 1830. The house has substantial exterior alterations in the two-story
enclosed porch and the one-story addition on the rear, but the principal exterior
walls, the exterior window trim, and sash are also intact, and the building retains
considerable exterior integrity. The agricultural outbuildings, dating fram about
1875 to 1930, are of minimal significance, being building types frequently found in
Frederick County farmsteads.

Tracing the ownership and occupancy of the farmstead is difficult because of the
>lume of land purchases by two of the principal owners thr'digh time, the Simmons
and Ordeman families. Following are the facts as indicated by the sources listed in
Section 9; however, further research in census and tax records, not possible for
this survey, may provide further clarification. The dwelling was probably built
about 1820, possibly by John H. Simmons. The land title chain extends to at least
1791, when Abraham Faw purchased 378 acres of "The Resurvey on Right and Good
Reason" from Thomas and Roger Johnson, although a later equity record refers to a
purchase from the same tract in 1779 by Samuel Simmons. In 1793 John (also recorded
in land records as James) Howard Simmons bought part of this tract from Faw. Faw
had earlier sold 100 acres to Peter Kemp, a miller, who was probably the operator of
a grist mill near the village later called Park Mills just north of the farmstead.
The house was certainly in existence by 1846, when James H. Simmons received 128
acres of the property through an equity sale. He was described in the equity
records as residing on the farm at the time of the sale. In 1852 Catherine Royer
purchased the farm and made an agreement with Jacob Royer (relatiomship to Catherine
unknown) to rent the farm to him for 6 years. Jacob Royer was unable to meet the
terms oftheleaseardthepropertywasagainsoldinl%otoCatherineOrdeman, the
wife of Capt. Herman D. Ordeman, the mid-19th century owner of the mills at Park
Mills. By 1873, Capt. Ordeman may have been living on this farm, as indicated on
the Titus Atlas map. H. D. Ordeman's son, Frederick A. Ordeman, bought the property
in 1897, probably as part of his extensive holdings in the vicinity of Park Mills,
including at least three farms, a general store, and a saw mill in the village. The
farm was probably leased during this period, since F. A. Ordeman's residence from
about the mid-1880's until 1910 was the former Armelung House or Fleecy Dale Farm
_(National Register; F-7-50). The parents of the awrrent owner of the farmstead, Mr.
ary C. Cosgrave, purchased the farm from the Ordeman family in 1923.
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10. Geographical Data

5 acres

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name ___Buckeystown, Md.-Va. Quadrangle scale 1324000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Approximately 5 acres centered on the center line of Park Mills Road between the
domestic and agricultural building groups on Tax Map 104, Parcel 49.

|

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date December 1993

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House _ ey e
21 State Ci MARYLARND HisiCRTAL TRUS!
Annapgl#€, Maryland 21401 DHCP/DHCD
269-2438 100 COMMUNITY PLACE
CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2G23
514-7800 '

PS-2746



Simmons Royer-Ordeman Farmstead Survey No. F-7-83
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

corrugated roof extends over the entrance, which is below ground level. The
spring is located just east of the building and is enclosed by concrete. The
north and south elevations have window openings with wood bars. The exterior
and interior walls are whitewashed.

Agricultural ocutbuildings:

Wagon shed/corn crib: The frame wagon shed/corn crib is located with the other
agricultural buildings in a cluster on the west side of Park Mills Road
directly opposite the damestic building group on the east side. The wagon shed
faces east and has vertical siding with a corrugated metal roof. Stone piers
support the cribs. An extension on the west end of the shed was built in the
20th century to shelter other farm equipment. The wagon shed was probably
built about 1875-1900.

Dairy barn: The rusticated concrete block dairy barn is located north of the
wagon shed with the milk house on the south side. A dated block at the doorway
on the south side reads 1930. The roof of the barn is a gambrel shape and
covered with corrugated metal. A plain concrete block extension was added on
the west end, probably in the late 1940's or early 1950's. A terra cotta silo
and a plain concrete block silo are located near the northwest corner of the
barn. The terra cotta silo may date from about 1930, while the concrete block
silo is probably of the late 1940's.
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